HIGH COURT OF JHARKHAND RANCHI-834033

ADMIT CARD

FOR

WRITTEN EXAMINATION FOR DISTRICT JUDGE Ref: - Adv. No. 01/2013/Apptt.

Regn. No. 01	Roll No. 10001	Father's Name of the Candidate Sri Umashanker Jee Sharma
Name & Address of the Candidate Sundeep Sharma D/3-210, Chitrakoot, J.D.A., Colony, Radha Kishan Marg, Jaipur (Raj)-301021.		Affix your Self Attested Photograph,
Judicial Acade	WRITTEN EXAMINATION my Jharkhand, Rajbhawan, Ranchi	DATE OF EXAM.: 13 th April, 2013 TIMING Paper-I: 10.00 A.M. to 12.00 Noon Paper-II: 2.00 P.M. to 4.00 P.M. Signature of the candidate (in presence of the Invigilator) Signature of the Invigilator

Dear Candidate,

- 1. We invite you to appear for Written Examination at the Centre / Venue on the date and time specified in this letter. You must affix your self attested passport size photograph in the space provided at the top of the Admit Card.
- 2. You must bring two H.B. Pencils, ball Point Pen (**Blue** or **Black**) and a good eraser for the said Examination.
- 3. This admit Card should be brought to the examination Centre / venue and hand it over to the room Invigilator for ensuring of additional check of your attendance.
- 4. You must reach at the examination Centre / venue, 15 minutes before the starting of the examination as mentioned above for appearing into the Main Examination. Late comers will not be permitted to appear in the test.
- 5. Candidates are not allowed to carry any papers, notes, books, calculators or mobile phones etc. in the examination hall. Any candidate found using or in possession of such unauthorized materials or indulging in copying or adopting unfair means is liable to be summarily disqualified.
- 6. Request for change of centre / venue will not be entertained under any circumstances.
- 7. Please note down your Roll No. and Regn. No., as this Admit Card will be collected from you during examination.

Wishing you all the best,

HIGH COURT OF JHARKHAND RANCHI-834033

ADMIT CARD

FOR

WRITTEN EXAMINATION FOR DISTRICT JUDGE Ref: - Adv. No. 01/2013/Apptt.

Regn. No. 02	Roll No. 10002	Father's Name of the Candidate Late Mohammad Ahmad
Name & Address of the Candidate Rizwan Ahmad Vill-Sarai Mubarak, P.OMubarak Pur, District-Azamgarh (U.P.) PIN-276404.		Affix your Self Attested Photograph,
Judicial Acade	WRITTEN EXAMINATION my Jharkhand, Rajbhawan, Ranchi	TIMING Paper-I: 10.00 A.M. to 12.00 Noon Paper-II: 2.00 P.M. to 4.00 P.M. Signature of the candidate (in presence of the Invigilator) Signature of the Invigilator

Dear Candidate,

- 1. We invite you to appear for Written Examination at the Centre / Venue on the date and time specified in this letter. You must affix your self attested passport size photograph in the space provided at the top of the Admit Card.
- 2. You must bring two H.B. Pencils, ball Point Pen (**Blue** or **Black**) and a good eraser for the said Examination.
- 3. This admit Card should be brought to the examination Centre / venue and hand it over to the room Invigilator for ensuring of additional check of your attendance.
- 4. You must reach at the examination Centre / venue, 15 minutes before the starting of the examination as mentioned above for appearing into the Main Examination. Late comers will not be permitted to appear in the test.
- 5. Candidates are not allowed to carry any papers, notes, books, calculators or mobile phones etc. in the examination hall. Any candidate found using or in possession of such unauthorized materials or indulging in copying or adopting unfair means is liable to be summarily disqualified.
- 6. Request for change of centre / venue will not be entertained under any circumstances.
- 7. Please note down your Roll No. and Regn. No., as this Admit Card will be collected from you during examination.

Wishing you all the best,

HIGH COURT OF JHARKHAND RANCHI-834033

ADMIT CARD

FOR

WRITTEN EXAMINATION FOR DISTRICT JUDGE Ref: - Adv. No. 01/2013/Apptt.

Regn. No. 03	Roll No. 10003	Father's Name of the Candidate Sri R. N. Saxena
Name & Address of the Candidate Ashish Saxena 227 B / 1-Mumford Ganj, Allahabad, U.P211002.		Affix your Self Attested Photograph,
Judicial Acade	WRITTEN EXAMINATION my Jharkhand, Rajbhawan, Ranchi	TIMING Paper-I :10.00 A.M. to 12.00 Noon Paper-II: 2.00 P.M. to 4.00 P.M. Signature of the candidate (in presence of the Invigilator) Signature of the Invigilator

Dear Candidate,

- 1. We invite you to appear for Written Examination at the Centre / Venue on the date and time specified in this letter. You must affix your self attested passport size photograph in the space provided at the top of the Admit Card.
- 2. You must bring two H.B. Pencils, ball Point Pen (**Blue** or **Black**) and a good eraser for the said Examination.
- 3. This admit Card should be brought to the examination Centre / venue and hand it over to the room Invigilator for ensuring of additional check of your attendance.
- 4. You must reach at the examination Centre / venue, 15 minutes before the starting of the examination as mentioned above for appearing into the Main Examination. Late comers will not be permitted to appear in the test.
- 5. Candidates are not allowed to carry any papers, notes, books, calculators or mobile phones etc. in the examination hall. Any candidate found using or in possession of such unauthorized materials or indulging in copying or adopting unfair means is liable to be summarily disqualified.
- 6. Request for change of centre / venue will not be entertained under any circumstances.
- 7. Please note down your Roll No. and Regn. No., as this Admit Card will be collected from you during examination.

Wishing you all the best,

HIGH COURT OF JHARKHAND RANCHI-834033

ADMIT CARD

FOR

WRITTEN EXAMINATION FOR DISTRICT JUDGE Ref: - Adv. No. 01/2013/Apptt.

Regn. No. 04	Roll No. 10004	Father's Name of the Candidate Sri Rai Kameshwar Prasad
Name & Address of the Candidate Babita Prasad C/o- Sri Rai Kameshwar Prasad, Advocate, Harimandir Road,Near Kunal Hotel, Hirapur, Dhanbad, Jharkhand-826001.		Affix your Self Attested Photograph,
Judicial Acade	WRITTEN EXAMINATION my Jharkhand, Rajbhawan, Ranchi	TIMING Paper-I: 10.00 A.M. to 12.00 Noon Paper-II: 2.00 P.M. to 4.00 P.M. Signature of the candidate (in presence of the Invigilator) Signature of the Invigilator

Dear Candidate,

- 1. We invite you to appear for Written Examination at the Centre / Venue on the date and time specified in this letter. You must affix your self attested passport size photograph in the space provided at the top of the Admit Card.
- 2. You must bring two H.B. Pencils, ball Point Pen (**Blue** or **Black**) and a good eraser for the said Examination.
- 3. This admit Card should be brought to the examination Centre / venue and hand it over to the room Invigilator for ensuring of additional check of your attendance.
- 4. You must reach at the examination Centre / venue, 15 minutes before the starting of the examination as mentioned above for appearing into the Main Examination. Late comers will not be permitted to appear in the test.
- 5. Candidates are not allowed to carry any papers, notes, books, calculators or mobile phones etc. in the examination hall. Any candidate found using or in possession of such unauthorized materials or indulging in copying or adopting unfair means is liable to be summarily disqualified.
- 6. Request for change of centre / venue will not be entertained under any circumstances.
- 7. Please note down your Roll No. and Regn. No., as this Admit Card will be collected from you during examination.

Wishing you all the best,

HIGH COURT OF JHARKHAND RANCHI-834033

ADMIT CARD

FOR

WRITTEN EXAMINATION FOR DISTRICT JUDGE Ref: - Adv. No. 01/2013/Apptt.

Regn. No. 05	Roll No. 10005	Father's Name of the Candidate Sri Ram Nagina Singh
Name & Address of the Candidate Brajesh Kumar Gautam LIG-365, Govindpur Colony, Post-Teliyar Ganj, Allahabad City PIN-211004.		Affix your Self Attested Photograph,
Judicial Acade	WRITTEN EXAMINATION my Jharkhand, Rajbhawan, Ranchi	TIMING Paper-I: 10.00 A.M. to 12.00 Noon Paper-II: 2.00 P.M. to 4.00 P.M. Signature of the candidate (in presence of the Invigilator) Signature of the Invigilator

Dear Candidate,

- 1. We invite you to appear for Written Examination at the Centre / Venue on the date and time specified in this letter. You must affix your self attested passport size photograph in the space provided at the top of the Admit Card.
- 2. You must bring two H.B. Pencils, ball Point Pen (**Blue** or **Black**) and a good eraser for the said Examination.
- 3. This admit Card should be brought to the examination Centre / venue and hand it over to the room Invigilator for ensuring of additional check of your attendance.
- 4. You must reach at the examination Centre / venue, 15 minutes before the starting of the examination as mentioned above for appearing into the Main Examination. Late comers will not be permitted to appear in the test.
- 5. Candidates are not allowed to carry any papers, notes, books, calculators or mobile phones etc. in the examination hall. Any candidate found using or in possession of such unauthorized materials or indulging in copying or adopting unfair means is liable to be summarily disqualified.
- 6. Request for change of centre / venue will not be entertained under any circumstances.
- 7. Please note down your Roll No. and Regn. No., as this Admit Card will be collected from you during examination.

Wishing you all the best,

HIGH COURT OF JHARKHAND RANCHI-834033

ADMIT CARD

FOR

WRITTEN EXAMINATION FOR DISTRICT JUDGE Ref: - Adv. No. 01/2013/Apptt.

Regn. No. 06	Roll No. 10006	Father's Name of the Candidate Sri Uday Raj Pandey
Name & Address of the Candidate Sachindra Kumar Pandey C/o-Digambar Mahtha, L.C. Road, Kasturba Nagar (Near Modern School), P.O. & DisttDhanbad, Jharkhand-826001.		Affix your Self Attested Photograph,
	WRITTEN EXAMINATION my Jharkhand, Rajbhawan, Ranchi	TIMING Paper-I: 10.00 A.M. to 12.00 Noon Paper-II: 2.00 P.M. to 4.00 P.M. Signature of the candidate (in presence of the Invigilator) Signature of the Invigilator

Dear Candidate,

- 1. We invite you to appear for Written Examination at the Centre / Venue on the date and time specified in this letter. You must affix your self attested passport size photograph in the space provided at the top of the Admit Card.
- 2. You must bring two H.B. Pencils, ball Point Pen (**Blue** or **Black**) and a good eraser for the said Examination.
- 3. This admit Card should be brought to the examination Centre / venue and hand it over to the room Invigilator for ensuring of additional check of your attendance.
- 4. You must reach at the examination Centre / venue, 15 minutes before the starting of the examination as mentioned above for appearing into the Main Examination. Late comers will not be permitted to appear in the test.
- 5. Candidates are not allowed to carry any papers, notes, books, calculators or mobile phones etc. in the examination hall. Any candidate found using or in possession of such unauthorized materials or indulging in copying or adopting unfair means is liable to be summarily disqualified.
- 6. Request for change of centre / venue will not be entertained under any circumstances.
- 7. Please note down your Roll No. and Regn. No., as this Admit Card will be collected from you during examination.

Wishing you all the best,

HIGH COURT OF JHARKHAND RANCHI-834033

ADMIT CARD

FOR

WRITTEN EXAMINATION FOR DISTRICT JUDGE Ref: - Adv. No. 01/2013/Apptt.

Regn. No. 07	Roll No. 10007	Father's Name of the Candidate Sri Rajendra Prasad Choubey
Name & Address of the Candidate Pradeep Kumar Choubey C/o Sri R.P. Choubey, Caunti's Compound, Bhikhanpur, Bhagalpur (Bihar) 812001.		Affix your Self Attested Photograph,
Judicial Acade	WRITTEN EXAMINATION my Jharkhand, Rajbhawan, Ranchi	TIMING Paper-I: 10.00 A.M. to 12.00 Noon Paper-II: 2.00 P.M. to 4.00 P.M. Signature of the candidate (in presence of the Invigilator) Signature of the Invigilator

Dear Candidate,

- 1. We invite you to appear for Written Examination at the Centre / Venue on the date and time specified in this letter. You must affix your self attested passport size photograph in the space provided at the top of the Admit Card.
- 2. You must bring two H.B. Pencils, ball Point Pen (**Blue** or **Black**) and a good eraser for the said Examination.
- 3. This admit Card should be brought to the examination Centre / venue and hand it over to the room Invigilator for ensuring of additional check of your attendance.
- 4. You must reach at the examination Centre / venue, 15 minutes before the starting of the examination as mentioned above for appearing into the Main Examination. Late comers will not be permitted to appear in the test.
- 5. Candidates are not allowed to carry any papers, notes, books, calculators or mobile phones etc. in the examination hall. Any candidate found using or in possession of such unauthorized materials or indulging in copying or adopting unfair means is liable to be summarily disqualified.
- 6. Request for change of centre / venue will not be entertained under any circumstances.
- 7. Please note down your Roll No. and Regn. No., as this Admit Card will be collected from you during examination.

Wishing you all the best,

HIGH COURT OF JHARKHAND RANCHI-834033

ADMIT CARD

FOR

WRITTEN EXAMINATION FOR DISTRICT JUDGE Ref: - Adv. No. 01/2013/Apptt.

Regn. No. 08	Roll No. 10008	Father's Name of the Candidate Sri Nawal Kishore Prasad
Name & Address of the Candidate Sanjay Kumar Chandhariyavi, Kush Apartment, Flat no. 201 A, North Rukunpura, Bailey Road, Patna-800014.		Affix your Self Attested Photograph,
Judicial Acade	WRITTEN EXAMINATION my Jharkhand, Rajbhawan, Ranchi	TIMING Paper-I: 10.00 A.M. to 12.00 Noon Paper-II: 2.00 P.M. to 4.00 P.M. Signature of the candidate (in presence of the Invigilator) Signature of the Invigilator

Dear Candidate,

- 1. We invite you to appear for Written Examination at the Centre / Venue on the date and time specified in this letter. You must affix your self attested passport size photograph in the space provided at the top of the Admit Card.
- 2. You must bring two H.B. Pencils, ball Point Pen (**Blue** or **Black**) and a good eraser for the said Examination.
- 3. This admit Card should be brought to the examination Centre / venue and hand it over to the room Invigilator for ensuring of additional check of your attendance.
- 4. You must reach at the examination Centre / venue, 15 minutes before the starting of the examination as mentioned above for appearing into the Main Examination. Late comers will not be permitted to appear in the test.
- 5. Candidates are not allowed to carry any papers, notes, books, calculators or mobile phones etc. in the examination hall. Any candidate found using or in possession of such unauthorized materials or indulging in copying or adopting unfair means is liable to be summarily disqualified.
- 6. Request for change of centre / venue will not be entertained under any circumstances.
- 7. Please note down your Roll No. and Regn. No., as this Admit Card will be collected from you during examination.

Wishing you all the best,

HIGH COURT OF JHARKHAND RANCHI-834033

ADMIT CARD

FOR

WRITTEN EXAMINATION FOR DISTRICT JUDGE Ref: - Adv. No. 01/2013/Apptt.

Regn. No. 09	Roll No. 10009	Father's Name of the Candidate Late Gulab Chand Singh
Name & Address of the Candidate Ram Bachan Singh, E Type Quarter Tenughat No.1, P.ORight Bank Tenughat No. 1 P.SPetarbar, District-Bokaro 829123.		Affix your Self Attested Photograph,
Judicial Acade	WRITTEN EXAMINATION my Jharkhand, Rajbhawan, Ranchi	TIMING Paper-I: 10.00 A.M. to 12.00 Noon Paper-II: 2.00 P.M. to 4.00 P.M. Signature of the candidate (in presence of the Invigilator) Signature of the Invigilator

Dear Candidate,

- 1. We invite you to appear for Written Examination at the Centre / Venue on the date and time specified in this letter. You must affix your self attested passport size photograph in the space provided at the top of the Admit Card.
- 2. You must bring two H.B. Pencils, ball Point Pen (**Blue** or **Black**) and a good eraser for the said Examination.
- 3. This admit Card should be brought to the examination Centre / venue and hand it over to the room Invigilator for ensuring of additional check of your attendance.
- 4. You must reach at the examination Centre / venue, 15 minutes before the starting of the examination as mentioned above for appearing into the Main Examination. Late comers will not be permitted to appear in the test.
- 5. Candidates are not allowed to carry any papers, notes, books, calculators or mobile phones etc. in the examination hall. Any candidate found using or in possession of such unauthorized materials or indulging in copying or adopting unfair means is liable to be summarily disqualified.
- 6. Request for change of centre / venue will not be entertained under any circumstances.
- 7. Please note down your Roll No. and Regn. No., as this Admit Card will be collected from you during examination.

Wishing you all the best,

HIGH COURT OF JHARKHAND RANCHI-834033

ADMIT CARD

FOR

WRITTEN EXAMINATION FOR DISTRICT JUDGE Ref: - Adv. No. 01/2013/Apptt.

Regn. No. 10	Roll No. 10010	Father's Name of the Candidate Sri Surendra Dubey
Name & Address of the Candidate Ashutosh Dubey, Bir Kunwar Singh Colony, Chas P.O. + P.SChas, District-Bokaro, Jharkhand-827013.		Affix your Self Attested Photograph,
·	WRITTEN EXAMINATION my Jharkhand, Rajbhawan, Ranchi	TIMING Paper-I: 10.00 A.M. to 12.00 Noon Paper-II: 2.00 P.M. to 4.00 P.M. Signature of the candidate (in presence of the Invigilator) Signature of the Invigilator

Dear Candidate,

- 1. We invite you to appear for Written Examination at the Centre / Venue on the date and time specified in this letter. You must affix your self attested passport size photograph in the space provided at the top of the Admit Card.
- 2. You must bring two H.B. Pencils, ball Point Pen (**Blue** or **Black**) and a good eraser for the said Examination.
- 3. This admit Card should be brought to the examination Centre / venue and hand it over to the room Invigilator for ensuring of additional check of your attendance.
- 4. You must reach at the examination Centre / venue, 15 minutes before the starting of the examination as mentioned above for appearing into the Main Examination. Late comers will not be permitted to appear in the test.
- 5. Candidates are not allowed to carry any papers, notes, books, calculators or mobile phones etc. in the examination hall. Any candidate found using or in possession of such unauthorized materials or indulging in copying or adopting unfair means is liable to be summarily disqualified.
- 6. Request for change of centre / venue will not be entertained under any circumstances.
- 7. Please note down your Roll No. and Regn. No., as this Admit Card will be collected from you during examination.

Wishing you all the best,

HIGH COURT OF JHARKHAND RANCHI-834033

ADMIT CARD

FOR

WRITTEN EXAMINATION FOR DISTRICT JUDGE Ref: - Adv. No. 01/2013/Apptt.

Regn. No. 11	Roll No. 10011	Father's Name of the Candidate Sri Ganpat Ram
	of the Candidate	
Mahesh Chander Verma, G-2, Shipra Apartment Kaushambi, Ghaziabad, U.P201010.		Affix your Self Attested Photograph,
CENTRE / VENUE FOR	WRITTEN EXAMINATION	DATE OF EXAM. : 13 th April, 2013 TIMING
	my Jharkhand, Rajbhawan, Ranchi	Paper-I: 10.00 A.M. to 12.00 Noon Paper-II: 2.00 P.M. to 4.00 P.M. Signature of the candidate (in presence of the Invigilator) Signature of the Invigilator

Dear Candidate,

- 1. We invite you to appear for Written Examination at the Centre / Venue on the date and time specified in this letter. You must affix your self attested passport size photograph in the space provided at the top of the Admit Card.
- 2. You must bring two H.B. Pencils, ball Point Pen (**Blue** or **Black**) and a good eraser for the said Examination.
- 3. This admit Card should be brought to the examination Centre / venue and hand it over to the room Invigilator for ensuring of additional check of your attendance.
- 4. You must reach at the examination Centre / venue, 15 minutes before the starting of the examination as mentioned above for appearing into the Main Examination. Late comers will not be permitted to appear in the test.
- 5. Candidates are not allowed to carry any papers, notes, books, calculators or mobile phones etc. in the examination hall. Any candidate found using or in possession of such unauthorized materials or indulging in copying or adopting unfair means is liable to be summarily disqualified.
- 6. Request for change of centre / venue will not be entertained under any circumstances.
- 7. Please note down your Roll No. and Regn. No., as this Admit Card will be collected from you during examination.

Wishing you all the best,

HIGH COURT OF JHARKHAND RANCHI-834033

ADMIT CARD

FOR

WRITTEN EXAMINATION FOR DISTRICT JUDGE Ref: - Adv. No. 01/2013/Apptt.

Regn. No. 12	Roll No. 10012	Father's Name of the Candidate Late Gupteshwar Nath Lal
Name & Address of the Candidate Raghubar Dayal, Nai Basti, Bisheshwargunj, (Near Road Ways), Ghazipur-233001.		Affix your Self Attested Photograph,
Judicial Acade	WRITTEN EXAMINATION my Jharkhand, Rajbhawan, Ranchi	TIMING Paper-I: 10.00 A.M. to 12.00 Noon Paper-II: 2.00 P.M. to 4.00 P.M. Signature of the candidate (in presence of the Invigilator) Signature of the Invigilator

Dear Candidate,

- 1. We invite you to appear for Written Examination at the Centre / Venue on the date and time specified in this letter. You must affix your self attested passport size photograph in the space provided at the top of the Admit Card.
- 2. You must bring two H.B. Pencils, ball Point Pen (**Blue** or **Black**) and a good eraser for the said Examination.
- 3. This admit Card should be brought to the examination Centre / venue and hand it over to the room Invigilator for ensuring of additional check of your attendance.
- 4. You must reach at the examination Centre / venue, 15 minutes before the starting of the examination as mentioned above for appearing into the Main Examination. Late comers will not be permitted to appear in the test.
- 5. Candidates are not allowed to carry any papers, notes, books, calculators or mobile phones etc. in the examination hall. Any candidate found using or in possession of such unauthorized materials or indulging in copying or adopting unfair means is liable to be summarily disqualified.
- 6. Request for change of centre / venue will not be entertained under any circumstances.
- 7. Please note down your Roll No. and Regn. No., as this Admit Card will be collected from you during examination.

Wishing you all the best,

HIGH COURT OF JHARKHAND RANCHI-834033

ADMIT CARD

FOR

WRITTEN EXAMINATION FOR DISTRICT JUDGE Ref: - Adv. No. 01/2013/Apptt.

Regn. No. 13	Roll No. 10013	Father's Name of the Candidate Sri Sumat Singh
Name & Address of the Candidate Pradeep Kumar, 466/8, South Civil Lines, Muzaffar Nagar U.P251001.		Affix your Self Attested Photograph,
Judicial Acade	WRITTEN EXAMINATION my Jharkhand, Rajbhawan, Ranchi	TIMING Paper-I: 10.00 A.M. to 12.00 Noon Paper-II: 2.00 P.M. to 4.00 P.M. Signature of the candidate (in presence of the Invigilator) Signature of the Invigilator

Dear Candidate,

- 1. We invite you to appear for Written Examination at the Centre / Venue on the date and time specified in this letter. You must affix your self attested passport size photograph in the space provided at the top of the Admit Card.
- 2. You must bring two H.B. Pencils, ball Point Pen (**Blue** or **Black**) and a good eraser for the said Examination.
- 3. This admit Card should be brought to the examination Centre / venue and hand it over to the room Invigilator for ensuring of additional check of your attendance.
- 4. You must reach at the examination Centre / venue, 15 minutes before the starting of the examination as mentioned above for appearing into the Main Examination. Late comers will not be permitted to appear in the test.
- 5. Candidates are not allowed to carry any papers, notes, books, calculators or mobile phones etc. in the examination hall. Any candidate found using or in possession of such unauthorized materials or indulging in copying or adopting unfair means is liable to be summarily disqualified.
- 6. Request for change of centre / venue will not be entertained under any circumstances.
- 7. Please note down your Roll No. and Regn. No., as this Admit Card will be collected from you during examination.

Wishing you all the best,

HIGH COURT OF JHARKHAND RANCHI-834033

ADMIT CARD

FOR

WRITTEN EXAMINATION FOR DISTRICT JUDGE Ref: - Adv. No. 01/2013/Apptt.

	T	T T
Regn. No. 14	Roll No. 10014	Father's Name of the Candidate Late Shripati Narain Pandey
Name & Address	of the Candidate	
Rajesh Kumar Pandey, H. No. 234/71 E/3, Stanley Road, Kamla Nagar, Allahabad U.P211002		Affix your Self Attested Photograph,
		DATE OF EXAM. : 13 th April, 2013
CENTRE / VENUE FOR	WRITTEN EXAMINATION	TIMING Paper-I: 10.00 A.M. to 12.00 Noon
Judicial Academy Jharkhand, Meurs Road, Behind Rajbhawan, Ra	•	Paper-II: 2.00 P.M. to 4.00 P.M. Signature of the candidate (in presence of the Invigilator)
		Signature of the Invigilator

Dear Candidate,

- 1. We invite you to appear for Written Examination at the Centre / Venue on the date and time specified in this letter. You must affix your self attested passport size photograph in the space provided at the top of the Admit Card.
- 2. You must bring two H.B. Pencils, ball Point Pen (**Blue** or **Black**) and a good eraser for the said Examination.
- 3. This admit Card should be brought to the examination Centre / venue and hand it over to the room Invigilator for ensuring of additional check of your attendance.
- 4. You must reach at the examination Centre / venue, 15 minutes before the starting of the examination as mentioned above for appearing into the Main Examination. Late comers will not be permitted to appear in the test.
- 5. Candidates are not allowed to carry any papers, notes, books, calculators or mobile phones etc. in the examination hall. Any candidate found using or in possession of such unauthorized materials or indulging in copying or adopting unfair means is liable to be summarily disqualified.
- 6. Request for change of centre / venue will not be entertained under any circumstances.
- 7. Please note down your Roll No. and Regn. No., as this Admit Card will be collected from you during examination.

Wishing you all the best,

HIGH COURT OF JHARKHAND RANCHI-834033

ADMIT CARD

FOR

WRITTEN EXAMINATION FOR DISTRICT JUDGE Ref: - Adv. No. 01/2013/Apptt.

Regn. No. 15	Roll No. 10015	Father's Name of the Candidate Sri S.C. Sinha
Name & Address of the Candidate Sunil Kumar Singh, Renukalaya, New Indira Nagar, Opposite D. C. Residence, B. Deoghar, Jharkhand.		Affix your Self Attested Photograph,
Judicial Acade	WRITTEN EXAMINATION my Jharkhand, Rajbhawan, Ranchi	TIMING Paper-I: 10.00 A.M. to 12.00 Noon Paper-II: 2.00 P.M. to 4.00 P.M. Signature of the candidate (in presence of the Invigilator) Signature of the Invigilator

Dear Candidate,

- 1. We invite you to appear for Written Examination at the Centre / Venue on the date and time specified in this letter. You must affix your self attested passport size photograph in the space provided at the top of the Admit Card.
- 2. You must bring two H.B. Pencils, ball Point Pen (**Blue** or **Black**) and a good eraser for the said Examination.
- 3. This admit Card should be brought to the examination Centre / venue and hand it over to the room Invigilator for ensuring of additional check of your attendance.
- 4. You must reach at the examination Centre / venue, 15 minutes before the starting of the examination as mentioned above for appearing into the Main Examination. Late comers will not be permitted to appear in the test.
- 5. Candidates are not allowed to carry any papers, notes, books, calculators or mobile phones etc. in the examination hall. Any candidate found using or in possession of such unauthorized materials or indulging in copying or adopting unfair means is liable to be summarily disqualified.
- 6. Request for change of centre / venue will not be entertained under any circumstances.
- 7. Please note down your Roll No. and Regn. No., as this Admit Card will be collected from you during examination.

Wishing you all the best,

HIGH COURT OF JHARKHAND RANCHI-834033

ADMIT CARD

FOR

WRITTEN EXAMINATION FOR DISTRICT JUDGE Ref: - Adv. No. 01/2013/Apptt.

Regn. No. 16	Roll No. 10016	Father's Name of the Candidate Late Bhupal Prasad Srivastava
Name & Address of the Candidate Ajit Kumar, 169-C, Road No4, Ashok Nagar, P.SArgora, Ranchi-834002.		Affix your Self Attested Photograph,
Judicial Acade	WRITTEN EXAMINATION my Jharkhand, Rajbhawan, Ranchi	TIMING Paper-I: 10.00 A.M. to 12.00 Noon Paper-II: 2.00 P.M. to 4.00 P.M. Signature of the candidate (in presence of the Invigilator) Signature of the Invigilator

Dear Candidate,

- 1. We invite you to appear for Written Examination at the Centre / Venue on the date and time specified in this letter. You must affix your self attested passport size photograph in the space provided at the top of the Admit Card.
- 2. You must bring two H.B. Pencils, ball Point Pen (**Blue** or **Black**) and a good eraser for the said Examination.
- 3. This admit Card should be brought to the examination Centre / venue and hand it over to the room Invigilator for ensuring of additional check of your attendance.
- 4. You must reach at the examination Centre / venue, 15 minutes before the starting of the examination as mentioned above for appearing into the Main Examination. Late comers will not be permitted to appear in the test.
- 5. Candidates are not allowed to carry any papers, notes, books, calculators or mobile phones etc. in the examination hall. Any candidate found using or in possession of such unauthorized materials or indulging in copying or adopting unfair means is liable to be summarily disqualified.
- 6. Request for change of centre / venue will not be entertained under any circumstances.
- 7. Please note down your Roll No. and Regn. No., as this Admit Card will be collected from you during examination.

Wishing you all the best,

HIGH COURT OF JHARKHAND RANCHI-834033

ADMIT CARD

FOR

WRITTEN EXAMINATION FOR DISTRICT JUDGE Ref: - Adv. No. 01/2013/Apptt.

Regn. No. 17	Roll No. 10017	Father's Name of the Candidate Late Sri Umesh Prasad
Name & Address of the Candidate Kumar Kamal, Flat No. 102, 'B' Block, L.G. Complex, Near Pahari Mandir, Ratu Road, Ranchi-834001.		Affix your Self Attested Photograph,
Judicial Acade	WRITTEN EXAMINATION my Jharkhand, I Rajbhawan, Ranchi	DATE OF EXAM.: 13 th April, 2013 TIMING Paper-I: 10.00 A.M. to 12.00 Noon Paper-II: 2.00 P.M. to 4.00 P.M. Signature of the candidate (in presence of the Invigilator) Signature of the Invigilator

Dear Candidate,

- 1. We invite you to appear for Written Examination at the Centre / Venue on the date and time specified in this letter. You must affix your self attested passport size photograph in the space provided at the top of the Admit Card.
- 2. You must bring two H.B. Pencils, ball Point Pen (**Blue** or **Black**) and a good eraser for the said Examination.
- 3. This admit Card should be brought to the examination Centre / venue and hand it over to the room Invigilator for ensuring of additional check of your attendance.
- 4. You must reach at the examination Centre / venue, 15 minutes before the starting of the examination as mentioned above for appearing into the Main Examination. Late comers will not be permitted to appear in the test.
- 5. Candidates are not allowed to carry any papers, notes, books, calculators or mobile phones etc. in the examination hall. Any candidate found using or in possession of such unauthorized materials or indulging in copying or adopting unfair means is liable to be summarily disqualified.
- 6. Request for change of centre / venue will not be entertained under any circumstances.
- 7. Please note down your Roll No. and Regn. No., as this Admit Card will be collected from you during examination.

Wishing you all the best,

HIGH COURT OF JHARKHAND RANCHI-834033

ADMIT CARD

FOR

WRITTEN EXAMINATION FOR DISTRICT JUDGE Ref: - Adv. No. 01/2013/Apptt.

Regn. No. 18	Roll No. 10018	Father's Name of the Candidate Late Kedar Nath Lal
Name & Address of the Candidate Ramesh Kumar Srivastava, H. N. 254, New A. G. Co-operative Colony, Kadru, Ranchi-834002.		Affix your Self Attested Photograph,
Judicial Acade	WRITTEN EXAMINATION my Jharkhand, Rajbhawan, Ranchi	TIMING Paper-I: 10.00 A.M. to 12.00 Noon Paper-II: 2.00 P.M. to 4.00 P.M. Signature of the candidate (in presence of the Invigilator) Signature of the Invigilator

Dear Candidate,

- 1. We invite you to appear for Written Examination at the Centre / Venue on the date and time specified in this letter. You must affix your self attested passport size photograph in the space provided at the top of the Admit Card.
- 2. You must bring two H.B. Pencils, ball Point Pen (**Blue** or **Black**) and a good eraser for the said Examination.
- 3. This admit Card should be brought to the examination Centre / venue and hand it over to the room Invigilator for ensuring of additional check of your attendance.
- 4. You must reach at the examination Centre / venue, 15 minutes before the starting of the examination as mentioned above for appearing into the Main Examination. Late comers will not be permitted to appear in the test.
- 5. Candidates are not allowed to carry any papers, notes, books, calculators or mobile phones etc. in the examination hall. Any candidate found using or in possession of such unauthorized materials or indulging in copying or adopting unfair means is liable to be summarily disqualified.
- 6. Request for change of centre / venue will not be entertained under any circumstances.
- 7. Please note down your Roll No. and Regn. No., as this Admit Card will be collected from you during examination.

Wishing you all the best,

HIGH COURT OF JHARKHAND RANCHI-834033

ADMIT CARD

FOR

WRITTEN EXAMINATION FOR DISTRICT JUDGE Ref: - Adv. No. 01/2013/Apptt.

Regn. No. 19	Roll No. 10019	Father's Name of the Candidate Late Ishwari Prasad Singh
Name & Address of the Candidate Nalin Kumar, 103, AN-ESANI APPT, North Office Para, Doranda, Ranchi-834002.		Affix your Self Attested Photograph,
Judicial Acade	WRITTEN EXAMINATION my Jharkhand, Rajbhawan, Ranchi	TIMING Paper-I: 10.00 A.M. to 12.00 Noon Paper-II: 2.00 P.M. to 4.00 P.M. Signature of the candidate (in presence of the Invigilator) Signature of the Invigilator

Dear Candidate,

- 1. We invite you to appear for Written Examination at the Centre / Venue on the date and time specified in this letter. You must affix your self attested passport size photograph in the space provided at the top of the Admit Card.
- 2. You must bring two H.B. Pencils, ball Point Pen (**Blue** or **Black**) and a good eraser for the said Examination.
- 3. This admit Card should be brought to the examination Centre / venue and hand it over to the room Invigilator for ensuring of additional check of your attendance.
- 4. You must reach at the examination Centre / venue, 15 minutes before the starting of the examination as mentioned above for appearing into the Main Examination. Late comers will not be permitted to appear in the test.
- 5. Candidates are not allowed to carry any papers, notes, books, calculators or mobile phones etc. in the examination hall. Any candidate found using or in possession of such unauthorized materials or indulging in copying or adopting unfair means is liable to be summarily disqualified.
- 6. Request for change of centre / venue will not be entertained under any circumstances.
- 7. Please note down your Roll No. and Regn. No., as this Admit Card will be collected from you during examination.

Wishing you all the best,

HIGH COURT OF JHARKHAND RANCHI-834033

ADMIT CARD

FOR

WRITTEN EXAMINATION FOR DISTRICT JUDGE Ref: - Adv. No. 01/2013/Apptt.

Regn. No. 20	Roll No. 10020	Father's Name of the Candidate Sri Kedar Nath Dwivedi
Name & Address of the Candidate Alok Kumar Dubey, I A Shakuntala Appt, In front of Firing Range, Booty Road, Bariyatu, Ranchi, Jharkhand-834009.		Affix your Self Attested Photograph,
Judicial Acade	WRITTEN EXAMINATION my Jharkhand, Rajbhawan, Ranchi	DATE OF EXAM.: 13 th April, 2013 TIMING Paper-I: 10.00 A.M. to 12.00 Noon Paper-II: 2.00 P.M. to 4.00 P.M. Signature of the candidate (in presence of the Invigilator) Signature of the Invigilator

Dear Candidate,

- 1. We invite you to appear for Written Examination at the Centre / Venue on the date and time specified in this letter. You must affix your self attested passport size photograph in the space provided at the top of the Admit Card.
- 2. You must bring two H.B. Pencils, ball Point Pen (**Blue** or **Black**) and a good eraser for the said Examination.
- 3. This admit Card should be brought to the examination Centre / venue and hand it over to the room Invigilator for ensuring of additional check of your attendance.
- 4. You must reach at the examination Centre / venue, 15 minutes before the starting of the examination as mentioned above for appearing into the Main Examination. Late comers will not be permitted to appear in the test.
- 5. Candidates are not allowed to carry any papers, notes, books, calculators or mobile phones etc. in the examination hall. Any candidate found using or in possession of such unauthorized materials or indulging in copying or adopting unfair means is liable to be summarily disqualified.
- 6. Request for change of centre / venue will not be entertained under any circumstances.
- 7. Please note down your Roll No. and Regn. No., as this Admit Card will be collected from you during examination.

Wishing you all the best,

HIGH COURT OF JHARKHAND RANCHI-834033

ADMIT CARD

FOR

WRITTEN EXAMINATION FOR DISTRICT JUDGE Ref: - Adv. No. 01/2013/Apptt.

Regn. No. 21	Roll No. 10021	Father's Name of the Candidate Late R. N. Tiwari
Name & Address of the Candidate Deepak Nath Tiwari, C/o- Sri Umashankar Prasad Singh, Q. No BT 2035, P.O. Dhurwa, District- Ranchi-834004.		Affix your Self Attested Photograph,
Judicial Acade	WRITTEN EXAMINATION my Jharkhand, Rajbhawan, Ranchi	TIMING Paper-I: 10.00 A.M. to 12.00 Noon Paper-II: 2.00 P.M. to 4.00 P.M. Signature of the candidate (in presence of the Invigilator) Signature of the Invigilator

Dear Candidate,

- 1. We invite you to appear for Written Examination at the Centre / Venue on the date and time specified in this letter. You must affix your self attested passport size photograph in the space provided at the top of the Admit Card.
- 2. You must bring two H.B. Pencils, ball Point Pen (**Blue** or **Black**) and a good eraser for the said Examination.
- 3. This admit Card should be brought to the examination Centre / venue and hand it over to the room Invigilator for ensuring of additional check of your attendance.
- 4. You must reach at the examination Centre / venue, 15 minutes before the starting of the examination as mentioned above for appearing into the Main Examination. Late comers will not be permitted to appear in the test.
- 5. Candidates are not allowed to carry any papers, notes, books, calculators or mobile phones etc. in the examination hall. Any candidate found using or in possession of such unauthorized materials or indulging in copying or adopting unfair means is liable to be summarily disqualified.
- 6. Request for change of centre / venue will not be entertained under any circumstances.
- 7. Please note down your Roll No. and Regn. No., as this Admit Card will be collected from you during examination.

Wishing you all the best,

HIGH COURT OF JHARKHAND RANCHI-834033

ADMIT CARD

FOR

WRITTEN EXAMINATION FOR DISTRICT JUDGE Ref: - Adv. No. 01/2013/Apptt.

Regn. No. 22	Roll No. 10022	Father's Name of the Candidate Sri Ganesh Prasad Gupta
Name & Address of the Candidate Ram Babu Gupta, C/o- R. Bharti, Saraswati Niwas,		Affix your Self Attested
1 '	Saran Lane,	Photograph,
		DATE OF EXAM. : 13 th April, 2013
CENTRE / VENUE FOR	WRITTEN EXAMINATION	TIMING
Judicial Academy Jharkhand, Meurs Road, Behind Rajbhawan, Ranch	•	Paper-I: 10.00 A.M. to 12.00 Noon Paper-II: 2.00 P.M. to 4.00 P.M. Signature of the candidate (in presence of the Invigilator)
		Signature of the Invigilator

Dear Candidate,

- 1. We invite you to appear for Written Examination at the Centre / Venue on the date and time specified in this letter. You must affix your self attested passport size photograph in the space provided at the top of the Admit Card.
- 2. You must bring two H.B. Pencils, ball Point Pen (**Blue** or **Black**) and a good eraser for the said Examination.
- 3. This admit Card should be brought to the examination Centre / venue and hand it over to the room Invigilator for ensuring of additional check of your attendance.
- 4. You must reach at the examination Centre / venue, 15 minutes before the starting of the examination as mentioned above for appearing into the Main Examination. Late comers will not be permitted to appear in the test.
- 5. Candidates are not allowed to carry any papers, notes, books, calculators or mobile phones etc. in the examination hall. Any candidate found using or in possession of such unauthorized materials or indulging in copying or adopting unfair means is liable to be summarily disqualified.
- 6. Request for change of centre / venue will not be entertained under any circumstances.
- 7. Please note down your Roll No. and Regn. No., as this Admit Card will be collected from you during examination.

Wishing you all the best,